

**HBMS PTSA**  
**May 16, 2008**

**Attendees:** Susan Holroyd, Kristen Berry, Lynn Godberg, Marcia Beckett, Robin Gegg, Cindy VanCoughnett, Pat Goyette, Laura Landerman-Garber, Julie Forgaard, Ruth Kabel, Karen Brown

**Introduction:** Ruth Kabel called the meeting to order. Robin Gegg made the motion to accept the previous meeting' minutes, Kristen Berry second the motion. All passed.

**Principal's report:** Pat Goyette

Placements in process for next year, 7th grade has 238 students up from 217 students. The placement letters for 7<sup>th</sup> grade are in progress.  
Next years' 8<sup>th</sup> graders team placement letter will be going out soon.

ICT – Information Communication Technology.

This is a state initiative - 14 students out of 218 will have to take a basic class computer class as a freshman for no credit at HS. The current 8<sup>th</sup> graders Portfolio reflected the knowledge the students need to incorporate using the ICT rubrics for computer skills.

Spring NECAP: Attendance was good-only 4 students were absent for testing.

Team Hypatia did a great job with potluck dinner for the families of the students. Thank you Lorna Spargo for an excellent job planning the event!

Summer school-pilot program is self-funding. Four teachers submitted proposals-enrichment classes one week long. Registration is online, on the HBHS web site.

School Board should be approving the calendar for next year. Will be in coinciding with the High School. Last day of school is June 20<sup>th</sup>. Staff will stay until Wed at 6pm and Thursday to 6pm instead of coming on Monday after the last day of school.

**Fundraising**

*Spirit Wear* - Laura Landerman Garber-

Order forms with a letter will go out in August as will the with the Welcome Back letter. Spirit Wear chairs are ready to distribute.

Thanks to Ruth, Pat and all who helped distribute the orders.

Sports blanket was suggested for next year.

*Scripts*

Kathi Lewis and Susan Holroyd will be coordinators for this fundraiser.

**Treasures Report**

Budget Julie Forgaard : See Attached

Highlighted in yellow is what was changed on the budget. To help pay for the entrance fee for DI.

Staff request was for the new World Globe and Lectern.

**Activities:**

8<sup>th</sup> grade Celebration – Susan Holyrod- Chair- next meeting is Tues May 27 at 4pm

7<sup>th</sup> grade BBQ- Kristine Farhat Chair- She will looking for help

Destination Imagination – 4 teams will be going to Tennessee to compete.

Old Home Days – HS coordinator- Anita Moynahan – HBMS will be looking for volunteers to help with the booth during the event.

Nominating Committee- Kristen made a motion to accept executive officers as stated, and Laura Landerman Garber second motion. Thank you to all who stepped up to help out next year!

Staff Appreciation will be held during the last week of school.

Laura Landerman-Garber suggested that we give officer Dunn Spirit Wear T-shirt. The group agreed.

Talent show was success; DI raised \$300 from refreshments

Next meeting Wednesday June 18<sup>th</sup> at Susan Holroyd's home.

Meeting adjourned.